
Allen, Pam, NMENV 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Maestas, Ricardo, NMENV 
Thursday, December 18, 2014 9:16 AM 
Allen, Pam, NMENV 
FW: Couple of photos 

Attachments: May 19 2014 drum of concern.jpg; May 19 2014 Drum of concern photo 2jpg; May 19 
2014 drum of concern photos.pptx 

May 

- ------- --------------- ----- ----- -----
From: Kliphuis, Trais, NMENV 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 10:54 AM 
To: Maestas, Ricardo, NMENV; Smith, Coleman, NMENV; Holmes, Steve, NMENV 
Subject: FW: Couple of photos 

From: Flynn, Ryan, NMENV 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 10:52 AM 
To: Kliphuis, Trais, NMENV; Kendall, Jeff, NMENV; Skibitski, Thomas, NMENV 
Cc: Blaine, Tom, NMENV; Tongate, Butch, NMENV 
Subject: FW: Couple of photos 

FYI 

Ryan Flynn 
Secretruy 
New Mexico Environment Deprutment 

From: Jose Franco [mailto:jose.franco@cbfo.doe.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 10:05 PM 
To: Flynn, Ryan, NMENV 
Cc: Dana Bryson 
Subject: Couple of photos 

Secretary Flynn 

Attached are a couple of photos from todays entry on the drum of concern. Our entry unveiled the area of concern to 
be on the top row and that the drums stacked below the top row appear to have little to no damage. We are sending 
information to Trais and trying to make sure we are providing facts. I will be available tomorrow 

Joe 
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